

b

DETAILED ACTION

EXAMINER'S AMENDMENT

1. An examiner's amendment to the record appears below. Should the changes and/or additions be unacceptable to applicant, an amendment may be filed as provided by 37 CFR 1.312. To ensure consideration of such an amendment, it MUST be submitted no later than the payment of the issue fee.

Authorization for this examiner's amendment was given in a telephone interview with Mr. Jeffrey Proehl, Reg. No. 35987 on 6/29/06.

The application has been amended as follows:

Claim 3 line ~~17~~⁹, "a fourth directional arrow, the fourth directional arrow ~~[[an]]~~ on the display" 7/31/06
RW

Claim 6 line ~~9~~⁵, "and wherein the multiaxial hinge assembly ~~[farther]]~~ further comprises a second" 7/31/06
RW

Claim 9, line ~~9~~⁵, "rotation orthogonal to the first axis, ~~[[he]]~~ the pivot comprising two opposing," line ~~35~~¹⁸, "centered thereon, the stop assembly comprising a counterclockwise ~~[[stop]]~~ stop," line ~~37~~¹⁹, "pocket and a clockwise stop pocket adapted ~~[[to]]~~ to engage the stop post when the," line ~~45~~²³, "wherein a rotation of the pivot platform to ~~[[he]]~~ the clockwise limit causes" & line ~~53~~²⁷, "display window to display a direction of rotation to a user in order ~~[[to]]~~ to avoid" 7/31/06
RW